

SUSSEX YACHT CLUB
HOUSE COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD AT SYC ON TUESDAY
15TH NOVEMBER 2016

Those present: Ian Bush (IB) Neil Fraser-Betts (NF) Ann Macey (AM)
Brenda (BB)

Apologies received from Helen Foster

Minutes of last meeting read and approved.

Post of new Bar Manager

Steve Vyse advised the committee that Natalie Brett-Stansell has been taken on for a 3 month trial period with a view to a full time post.

Matters arising from last meeting

Comments Book

No comments in the visitors book

Club Night

This was well attended with no complaints re: food

Next Club Night

Next Club Night 2nd December. This will be a combined club night and Christmas party. There will be a Christmas dinner at £15 per head to be booked in advance. Advise Steve Vyse so that this information goes on the web site. AM

New Years Eve

The menu has still to be confirmed for this event Natalie to liaise with Alan the chef and report back to House Committee. It was suggested that we have the same menu as last year.

Music has been arranged and tickets will be on sale at £40 per head. NB

Southwick decorations

Burges to be linked together and hung in Southwick AM/HF

Quiz night

Tuesday 22nd November. Bar staff have been asked to provide a few nibbles ie crisps peanuts etc. as the kitchen will not be providing cooked bar snacks

Commodores party

This to be held on Wednesday 18th January. Primarily for new members, directors and representatives of all committees plus commodores own invitations.

Invitations should be sent out by Mid December Steve Vyse/AM

Any other Business

Christmas Decorations in Club House

It was agreed these should be up before the December club night on 2nd December

Tuesday 28th November was suggested. Everyone that can help would be Appreciated. It was agreed that we did not need any new decorations

Events 2017

IB suggested a St Patricks night event on Friday 17th March this was agreed
Food and decorations to be discussed with Natalie nearer the time.

Dave Drew, a member of the YC has requested to use the Southwick club house
To rehearse with his band.

In return for this he is willing to play for free on St Patricks Night.

This was agreed.

Date of next meeting

Tuesday 13th December at 19.00